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Addendum #1 

 

Grow Your Own Teacher Apprenticeship Program Development Consultant 

 

Issue Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022  

 

Bids Due: Thursday, January 5, 2023 at 1:00PM 
 

1. Is the goal to have 660 people participate in this program by 2024-2025? 

The goal is to have 15-20 people participate each year with potential to grow to 20-30 people.  

2024-2025: 15-20 people; This number is based on the number of openings we have/anticipate 

for our high need target areas (Math, Science, Special Education, ESL/ELL, Dual 

Language/Bilingual, Librarian . 

2. How many prospective teachers does the district aim to have participate in the program in the 

coming year? 

 

2024-2025: 15-20 people  

3. Does the district aim to operate the program independent of the vendor during the current 

timeline (by 2024-2025) or will the district aim to maintain an external partner for ongoing 

implementation of the project? 

The district aims to have the vendor support with the design of the program, including strategy 

development, research and scan of appropriate higher education institutions and certification 

targets, support with the selection of education prep programs that align to our strategy, support 

in developing RFP contracts for higher education institutions, and any other launch preparation 

that is needed - Year 1, 2023-2024.  

In Year 2, 2024-2025 -  Providence Public Schools would like support from the vendor with 

implementation and onboarding of the program for the first 3 months. We want to ensure that the 

program is able to launch at a time that aligns to the institution start, preferably in September 

2024. After this time period, Providence Public Schools will completely operate the program.  
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4. Do we have to provide a detailed budget for all three performance periods or just the initial scope 

of work? If we have to provide a budget for Y2 and Y3, is the budget binding or can we provide 

a range for the tentative work? 

Please provide a detailed budget for all three performance periods. Yes, the budget is binding.  

5. Who at PPSD will be the main points of contact for this project? 

Cynthia Ramirez, Director of Diversity Recruitment & Pipeline Initiatives (Human Resources) 

 

 


